
 
 
 
 
 
Date:  

 
Email: 

Dear, 

I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 240321. Please accept our apologies for the delay in 
responding to your request. 

 
You requested the following information, please see our response below: 

 
Dear South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust, 

 
1. Can you confirm how many GoodSam deployments have been made 
between January 2023 and December 2023 (please break down by month). 

 
2. Can you confirm how many GoodSam deployments have arrived at scene (ie 
were not stood down) between January 2023-December 2023 (please break 
down by month). 

Start Accepted Arrived 

Jan-23 235 95 

Feb-23 215 81 

Mar-23 232 92 

Apr-23 195 106 

May-23 234 118 

Jun-23 157 71 

Jul-23 312 156 

Aug-23 197 95 

Sept-23 297 156 

Oct-23 251 127 

Nov-23 287 145 

Dec-23 311 148 



I hope you find this information of some assistance. 

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 

 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 

 
 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 


